
 
 
 
 
 

 
MEMORANDUM 

 
To:  All Department Personnel 

From: Elizabeth Bartholomew, Director of Policy and Regulations 

Date: February 14, 2020 

Re: Attachment D for DPDS.110.0050 - Confidential 

_________________________________________________________ 

 
 
Attachment D – Baltimore Central Booking and Intake Center Post Order-

110-01Q, dated April 1, 2018 is considered a security 
sensitive document and therefore designated as 
“CONFIDENTIAL.” 

 
For access to this document, please contact: 
 
BCBIC Chief of Security 
Baltimore Central Booking & Intake Center 
Department of Public Safety and Correctional Services 
300 East Madison Street 
Baltimore, Maryland 21202 
410-545-8107 
  

 

Department of Public Safety and Correctional Services 
 

                                               Office of the Secretary 
 

300 East Joppa Road • Suite 1000 • Towson, Maryland 21286-3020 
 

(410) 339-5000 • FAX (410) 339-4240 • TOLL FREE (877) 379-8636 • V/TTY (800) 735-2258 • www.dpscs.maryland.gov 

  
 
 

STATE OF MARYLAND 
 

LARRY HOGAN 
GOVERNOR 

 
 

BOYD K. RUTHERFORD 
LT. GOVERNOR 

 
 

ROBERT L. GREEN 
SECRETARY 

 
 

RACHEL SESSA 
CHIEF OF STAFF 

  
 

CHRISTOPHER McCULLY 
DEPUTY SECRETARY 

ADMINISTRATION 
  
  

J. MICHAEL ZEIGLER 
 DEPUTY SECRETARY 

OPERATIONS 
 
 

CAROLYN J. SCRUGGS 
ASSISTANT SECRETARY 

 
 

GARY W. McLHINNEY 
ASSISTANT SECRETARY 
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